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Rivera, Maribel

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

support@floridaincorporator.com

Wednesday, December 22, 2010 4:33 AM

CorpAddressChange

support@floridaincorporator.com

DESTIN LODGE NO. 2688, BENEVOLENT AND PROTECTIVE ORDER OF THE ELKS OF
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC. - N47709 - Request for change of business
address

To Florida Department of State - Division of Corporations -
corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us,

This is a request for change of address for:

Business Name:

DESTIN LODGE NO. 2688, BENEVOLENT AND

PROTECTIVE ORDER OF THE ELKS OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.

Document Number:

N47705

This request for change of address was submitted to us by:

The new business address(es) is/are:

Principal Address

115 Palmetto Street
Destin FL 32541 US

Mailing Address

PO Box 1009
Destin FL 32540 US

If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to contact our Support Team
at support@floridaincorporator.com.

Best regards,

Support Team
Florida Incorporator™

Phone: 1-888-800-9573

Fax: 1-800-824-4954

Email: support@Floridalncorperator.com

http://www.Floridalncorporator.com

Florida Incorporator™ is a filing agency and as such does not render any legal, accounting, or tax advice,
Florida Incorporator™ is not affiliated with the United States government or any state or local govenmental

agency.

Fiorida Incarporator text and artwork copyright © 2001-2010 by Flerida Incorporator. All rights reserved.
Florida Incorporator and the Flarida Incorporator logos are trademarks of Florida Incorporator,
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Rivera, Maribel /09600/05525

From: Nelson Rincon [nerincon@tfgworld.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 3:59 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Guillermo E. Rincon .

Subject: Change of Corporate Address
Attachments: image.png

Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

Please be informed that TaxForisGroup Worldwide LLC (Document Number LO9000105523) and TFG Venture
Capital Funds, Inc. ( Dogument Number P10000072214) have changed its principal address from 10530 NW 26
Street, Suite F-201, Doral FL 33172 to 1200 Brickell Avenue, Suite 1950, Miami Florida 33131. Please make the
corresponding changes in the public records.

Therefore, the principal address for the above fegal entities is: 1200 Brickell Avenue, Suite 1950, Miami FL
33131,

Happy Holidays!

Neison £, Rincon
President & CEO

1“v“.‘“

S

TFG Corporate Headquarters
TaxForisGroup Woridwide LLC
TFG Venture Capital Funds, Ing.

Brickaell Avenue Rosiness Center
1200 Prickell Avenue, Suite 1950
Fhami, FI, 33131

Master: (305} 477 5156
Direels {305) 477-0153
fax: (30%) 47! 5156

Mubite: (351) 430 4600

b% Please consider the environment beforg printing this emait

In accordance with IRS circular 230, please understand that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any written advice contained in, forwarded with, or
attached to this e-mail is not intended or written by TaxForisGroup Worldwide LLC to be used, snd cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of
avelding any penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code,

This e-mai! Is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contaln confidential and/or privileged information. Any review,
sissamination, copying, printing cr other use of this e-mall by persons or entitles other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received thls e-
mall in error, please contact the sender immedlately and detete the material from any computer,
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